



**THE CONSTITUTION
OF THE
SOUTH SUDAN UNITED FRONT/ARMY
(SSUF/A),**

2021

06/03/2021

***ONE PEOPLE, ONE NATION,
ONE DESTINY***

Table of Contents

CHAPTER I: PRELIMINARY PROVISIONS	2
CHAPTER II: GUIDING PRINCIPLES AND OBJECTIVES OF THE SSUF/A	4
CHAPTER III: SSUF/A MEMBERSHIP	5
CHAPTER IV: ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURES	6
CHAPTER V: THE NATIONAL CONVENTION	8
CHAPTER VI: THE NATIONAL LIBERATION COUNCIL (NLC)	8
CHAPTER VII: ESTABLISHMENT OF THE SSUF/A STATES STRUCTURES	9
CHAPTER VIII: ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NATIONAL EXECUTIVE COUNCIL	10
CHAPTER IX: DEPUTIES SECRETARIES	24
CHAPTER X: APPOINTMENT OF ADVISORS	24
CHAPTER XI: CHAPTERS ORGANS	24
CHAPTER XII: MILITARY AFFAIRS OF THE SSUF/A	29
CHAPTER XIII: ESTABLISHMENT OF AN INDEPENDENT JUDICIARY	30
CHAPTER XIV: SSUF/A FOREIGN POLICY	30
CHAPTER XV: SSUF/A POSITION ON PEACEFUL RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH SUDAN CONFLICT	30
CHAPTER XVI: CIVIL ADMINISTRATION IN THE LIBERATED AREAS OF SOUTH SUDAN	31
CHAPTER XVII: RELIEF AND HUMANITARIAN AFFAIRS	31
CHAPTER XVIII: ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DIRECTORATE OF PUBLIC SECURITY	31
CHAPTER XIX: STATES GOVERNORS AND THE DEPUTY GOVERNORS	32
CHAPTER XX: ESTABLISHMENT OF THE POPULAR ORGANIZATIONS	32
CHAPTER XXI: SYNDICATED ORGANIZATIONS	32
CHAPTER XXII: THE SSUF/A FINANCES	33
CHAPTER XXIII: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS	33

PREAMBLE

We, the Delegates of the South Sudan United Front/Army (SSUF/A) -

Recalling the heroic generations of our people for freedom, justice, equality, democracy, rule of law;

Inspired by our Social Democratic/Pan -Africanism Ideology, vision, missions, core values, core principles, objectives and aims in our manifesto;

PROUD of our ethnic, cultural and religious diversity and honoring Almighty God;

Committed to changing of the incumbent failed system of governance;

And further committed to the possible peaceful resolutions to the conflicts;

Do hereby adopt the Constitution of the South Sudan United Front/Army (SSUF/A), 2020, as its fundamental law.

CHAPTER I: PRELIMINARY PROVISIONS

Article 1 Title and Commencement

1.1 This Constitution may be cited as "The Constitution of the South Sudan United Front/Army (SSUF/A), 2020. And shall come into force on the date of its signature by the Chairman.

Article 2 Repeal and Savings



2.1 The SSUF/A Establishing Document of 2018, is hereby repealed; provided that, all actions taken or orders issued thereunder, shall remain in force until they repealed by this Constitution.

Article 3 Name and Seat of the Movement

3.1 The South Sudan United Front/Army is a mass liberation Political Movement.

3.2. The seat of the Movement shall be in any appropriate location in South Sudan, or otherwise.

Article 4 Interpretations

4.1 In this Constitution, unless the context otherwise requires, the following words and expressions shall have the meanings and expressions assigned to them respectively:

"Boma" means an administrative area under a Payam;

"Chairman " means the Chairman/Chairperson of the SSUF/A;

"Commander-In-Chief" means the Commander-In-Chief(C-In-C) of the SSUF/A;

" Constitution" means the Constitution of the SSUF/A;

"Chapter" means a SSUF/A Chapter abroad;

County" means an administrative area under a state in South Sudan;

Deputy Chairman" means the Deputy Chairman of the SSUF/A;

"General Secretariat" means the General Secretariat of the SSUF/A;

"Governor" means a governor of any ten states of South Sudan;



"General Military Council" means the supreme technical/strategic body of the SSUF/A responsible for the day to day conduct of the war;

""National Convention" means the highest legislative and the decision making organ of the SSUF/A;

"National Liberation Council" means the second highest legislative and the decision making organ of the SSUF/A;

"National Executive Committee" means the National Executive Committee of the SSUF/A;

"State" means one of the ten states of South Sudan;;

"Payam" means an administrative area under a County within a State in South Sudan;

"Popular Organization" mean professional organization/ group

"Village" means an administrative area un der a Boma;

CHAPTER II: GUIDING PRINCIPLES AND OBJECTIVES OF THE SSUF/A

Article 5 The Guiding Principles

5.1 Commitment to the Democratic Principles;

5.2 Taking leadership as a service for all;

5.3 Taking the nation above all;

5.4 Respect for the rule of law;



Article 6 Aims and Objectives

The Principal aims and Objectives of the SSUF/A shall be as follow:

- 6.1 Uniting the opposition movement (s)/ coalition ;
- 6.2 We declare to develop our country based on the concepts and philosophy of Social Democratic/Pan-Africanism ideology, putting social Justice, political equality, democratic pluralism, human divinity, fundamental human rights, freedoms and equal opportunities, to all our citizens;
- 6.3. Respect to the rule of law;
- 6.4 Improvement of health services;
- 6.5 Promotion of the general wellbeing of our people;
- 6.6 Eradication of poverty;
- 6.7 Unity of our people.

CHAPTER III: SSUF/A MEMBERSHIP

Article 7 Conditions for Membership

- 7.1 Any sound South Sudanese of at least eighteen years of age, and irrespective of gender, origin, ethnicity, race, creed or social status, may join the SSUF/A;
- 7.2 Believe in the SSUF/A ideology, vision, mission, values and the objectives;



7.3 Abide by the Constitution and any rules, code of conducts, regulations and laws of the SSUF/A.

Article 8 Resignation

8.1 A member may resign from his/her post or the Movement.

CHAPTER IV: ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURES

Article 9 SSUF/A Structures shall be as follows:

9.1 National Organs;

9.2 State Organs;

9.3 County Organs;

9.4 Payam Organs;

9.5 Boma Organs; and

9.6 Chapters Organs.

Article 10 National Organs

The national organs shall be composed of:

10.1 National Convention;

10.2 National liberation Council;

10.3 National Executive Committee.

Article 11 State Organs

The state organs shall be composed of:



11.1 State Congress;

11.2 Liberation Council; and

11.3 State Secretariat.

Article 12 County organs

The County Organs shall be composed of;

12.1 County Congress;

12.2 County Liberation Council; and

12.3. County Secretariat.

Article 13 Payam Organs

The Payam Organs shall be composed of:

13.1 Payam Congress;

13.2 Payam Liberation Council; and

13.3 Payam Secretariat.

Article 14 Boma Organs

The Boma Organs shall be composed of:

14.1 Boma Congress;

14.2 Boma Liberation Council; and

14.3 Boma Secretariat.

Article 15 Chapter Organs



The Chapter Organs shall be composed of:

Article 15.1 Country Liberation Council;

15.2 Chapter Executive Committee.

CHAPTER V: THE NATIONAL CONVENTION

Article 16 Establishment, Composition, Functions and Powers of the National Conventions shall be by an order of the Chairman.

CHAPTER VI: THE NATIONAL LIBERATION COUNCIL (NLC)

Article 17 Composition

17.1 The Chairman shall give an order for the establishment of the National Liberation Council(NLC), which is a legislative and a political organ of the SSUF/A;

17.2 The First National Liberation Council shall be composed of 61 members as follows:

17.3 All 21 members of the National Liberation Executive Committee(NEC);

17.4 There shall be 3 members from each state of the ten states of South Sudan appointed; and

17.5 There shall be 10 members appointed from 10 Chapters of the SSUF/A abroad; 1 member from each Chapter.

Meetings and the decisions of the NLC:



17.6 The NLC shall sit at least twice annually;

17.7 In emergency situations, an extraordinary session of the NLC can be called into session by a decision of the NEC/NLC Chairman.

17.8 The quorum of the NLC meetings shall be two-thirds of its total membership.

17.9 The decisions of the NLC shall be by simple majority.

The functions of the NLC shall be to:

17.10 legislate;

17.11. Approve all the programmes of the NEC;

17.12 Determine its rules of procedure;

17.13 All the bills passed by the NLC shall have the force of law on signature of the Chairman of the NLC/NEC.

CHAPTER VII ESTABLISHMENT OF THE SSUF/A STATES STRUCTURES

Article 18 The system of Congress, Liberation Councils and Executive Councils shall be established at the State, County, Payam and Village Levels.



CHAPTER VIII ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NATIONAL EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

Article 19 An Executive organ shall be established, called the National Executive Council(NEC).

19.1 The NEC shall be composed of the Chairman, the Deputy Chairman and Secretaries.

19.2 In emergency situations, the Chairman of NEC shall take the decisions and subsequently present them to the NEC in its next meeting for ratification.

19.3. The NEC shall regulate its internal rules of procedure.

The functions of the NEC shall be as follows:-

19.4 An executive organ of the Movement.

19.5. Be responsible for executing the policies and programmes of the Movement.

19.6. It shall be responsible for administration of the liberated areas.

19.7 In emergency situations the NEC shall legislate on behalf of the NLC provided that such legislation is submitted to the next first meeting of the NLC for ratification.

19.8. The NEC shall be accountable to the NLC.



The composition of the National Executive Council (NEC) shall be as follows:-

19.9 Chairman;

19.10 Deputy Chairman;

19.11 Secretary General;

19.12 Secretary for Legal Affairs and Constitutional Development;

19.13 Secretary for Defence;

19.14 Secretary for External Affairs;

19.15 Secretary for political Mobilization

19.16 Secretary for Information;

19.17 Secretary for Local Government;

19.18 Secretary for Finance and Economic Planning;

19.19 Secretary for Agriculture and Animal Resources;

19.20 Secretary for Commerce and supply;

19.21 Secretary for Conservation, Tourism and Environment

19.22 Secretary for Education;

19.23 Secretary for Transport and Communication;

19.24 Secretary for Health;

19.25 Secretary for Relief, Rehabilitation and Humanitarian Affairs;

19.26 Secretary for Gender;

19.27 Secretary for the Syndicated Organizations;



19.28 Secretary for Training and Research;

19.29 Secretary for Religious Affairs and

19.30 Secretary for Youth League.

Article 20: Chairman of the Movement.

20.1: There shall be a Chairman for the SSUF/A Movement who shall be elected by the NLC and confirmed by the NC, after five years from the date of the signature of this Constitution by the incumbent Chairman;

20.2: The incumbent Chairman shall remain as the Chairman of the Movement;

20.3: The Chairman shall be the head of NLC, NEC, Commander-in-Chief of the SSUF/A, Head of the MHC and the Supreme of all the other regular forces;

20.4: The Chairman shall appoint and remove Constitutional post holders;

20.5: Initiate constitutional amendment and legislation;

20.6: If the office of the Chairman becomes vacant, the post shall be assumed by the Deputy Chairman until the elections for the post are held;

20.7 If the NLC is not established or on secession, the Chairman may pass orders having force of law; and be presented to the NLC, for ratification;



20.7: Any other functions and powers that the Chairman may exercise.

Article 21: Deputy Chairman

21.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

21.2: Act in the absence of the Chairman;

21.3: Perform any other function or duty that may be assigned to him or her by the Chairman.

Article 22: Secretary General

22.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

22.2: Be responsible for implementation, monitoring and evaluation of the SSUF/A policies, programs plans passed by the NC, NLC and NEC;

22.3: Receive and act upon reports from the States and Chapters;

22.4: Monitor the funds of the Movement;

22.5: Supervise and support activities of the Secretaries;

22.6: Perform any other function or duty that may be assigned to by the Chairman, NC, NLC, or the NEC.

Article 23: Secretary for Legal Affairs and Constitutional Development;

23.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

23.2: Develop guide lines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;



- 23.3: Evaluate the performance of institutions charged with responsibilities over justice, human rights and issues related to the Constitution and legislation;
- 23.4: Monitor human rights violations;
- 23.5: Provide legal advice to the Movement;
- 23.6: Conduct legal research;
- 23.7: Prepare legal documents for the Movement;
- 23.8: Be responsible for the depository of the SSUF/A legal documents, as well as the registration of agreements and documents;
- 23.9: Provide legal advice to the SSUF/A;
- 23.10: Represent SSUF/A in any legal matter in which it is a party;
- 23.11: Coordinate with the organizations working in the field of human rights;
- 23.12: Report the evaluations and monitoring to the Secretary General;
- 23.13: Perform any other function or duty assigned to by the Secretary General or by the Chairman.

Article 24: Secretary for Defense

- 24.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;
- 24.2: Develop the guide lines for the running of the Secretariat;
- 24.3: Perform any other function or duty assigned to by the Secretary General of the Chairman.



Article 25 Secretary for External Affairs

25.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

25.2: Develop guide lines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

25.3: Deals with the regional, and the international relations;

25.4: Organize, guide and coordinate the work of the SSUF/A Chapters;

25.5: Report to the Secretary General;

25.6: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 26 Secretary for Political Mobilization

26.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

26.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

26.3: Develop plans for recruitment, orientation and retention of members;

26.4: To ensure commitment of cadres and members of Movement to the ideology, vision, missions and objectives of the Movement;

26.5: Mobilize the South Sudanese people to support the Movement;

26.6: Organize public rallies, conferences, meetings and workshops;

26.7: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 27 Secretary for Information and Communication

27.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

27.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

27.3: Evaluate information and cultural activities;

27.4: To monitor and evaluate freedom of expression and right of access to information;

27.5: Be responsible for the issuance of press releases and organize press conferences;

27.6: The official spoken person for the NEC and the NLC;

27.7: Develop information programs through the South Sudanese and foreign media;

27.8: To establish SSUF/A print, audio, visual and electronic media services;

27.9: Prepare training plans for the information cadres of the SSUF/A;

27.10: Develop plans for cultural activities;

27.11: Establish and manage the SSUF/A information and communication system;

Article 28 Secretary for Local Government

28.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

28.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;



- 28.3: Draw up plan for actions and activities;
- 28.4: To assist in the establishment of local government;
- 28.5: To report to the SG;
- 28.6: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 29 Secretary for Finance and Economic planning

- 29.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;
- 29.2: Develop guide lines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;
- 29.3: Be in charge of financial aids, protocols and agreements;
- 29.4: SSUF/A expenditure;
- 29.5: Commission economic research;
- 29.6: Oversee the SSUF/A economic ventures;
- 29.7: Follow-up the implementation of SSUF/A resolutions on economic and investment;
- 29.8: Identify opportunities for investment;
- 29.9: Report to the SG;
- 29.10: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 30. Secretary for Agriculture and Animal Resources

- 30.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;



30.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

30.3: Draw up the annual program of actions and activities;

30.4: Human resource capacity building;

30.5: Management and development of livestock;

30.6: Mitigation of cattle rustling;

30.7: Management and development of agriculture;

30.8: Report to the SG;

30.9: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or SG.

Article 31 .Secretary for Commerce and Supply

31.1 Be appointed by the Chairman;

31.2 Develop rules and guidelines for the running of the Secretariat;

31.3 To develop actions and activities ;

31.4 To coordinate the activities of commerce and supply ;

31.5 To report to the SG;

31.6 To perform any other functions and duties as may be assigned to by the Chairman of the SG.

Article 32 Secretary for Conservation, Tourism and Wildlife

32.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

32.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;



- 32.3: Draw up actions and activities;
- 32.4: Development of wildlife and tourism;
- 32.5: Protection and conservation of forests;
- 32.6: Tourism devolvement and sustainability;
- 32.7: Report to the SG;
- 32.8: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 33 Secretary for Education

- 33.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;
- 33.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;
- 33.3: Facilitate the activities of education;
- 33.4: Report to the SG;
- 33.5: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 34 Secretary for Transport

- 34.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;
- 34.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;
- 34.3: Draw up annual program of action and activities;
- 34.4: Develop integrated transport services;



34.5: Report to the SG;

34.6: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 35 Secretary for Health

35.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

35.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

35.3: Formulation of health management;

35.4: Development of human health capacity in the health sector;

35.5: Report to the Chairman or the SG;

35.6: perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 36 Secretary for Relief, Rehabilitation and Humanitarian Affairs

36.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

36.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

36.3: Draw up actions and activities;

36.4: Access to civilian population in need of humanitarian assistance and protection;

36.5: Protect the rights of the refugees and internally displaced persons (IDPs);



36.6: Report to the SG;

36.7: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 37 Secretary of Gender and Social Welfare

37.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

37.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

37.3: Draw up actions and activities;

37.4: Gender equality and mainstreaming;

37.5: Nondiscrimination trend;

37.6: Empowerment of women and person with disability;

37.7: Protection of the family, elderly, persons with disabilities, widows, orphans and other vulnerable groups;

37.8: Access to civilian population in need of emergency humanitarian assistance and protection;

37.9: Report to the SG;

37.10: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 38 Secretary for Syndicated Organizations

38.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;



38.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

38.3: Draw up actions and activities;

38.4: Mobilize syndicated organizations to support the Movement;

38.5: Support the SSUF/A members within the syndicated organizations;

38.6: Develop relations with the syndicated organizations;

38.7: Support and encourage activities of syndicated organizations;

38.8: Report to the SG;

38.9: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 39 Secretary for Training and Research

39.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;

39.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

39.3: Draw up actions and activities;

39.4: Makes research on political, economic and social issues;

39.5: Report to the SG;

39.6: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 40 Secretary for Religious Affairs



- 40.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;
- 40.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;
- 40.3: Draw up actions and activities;
- 40.4: To coordinate between the Movement and the religious institutions;
- 40.5: Report to the SG;
- 40.6: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.

Article 41 Secretary for Youth League

- 41.1: Be appointed by the Chairman;
- 41.2: Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;
- 41.3: Draw up actions and activities;
- 41.4: Promotion of traditions and cultures;
- 41.5: Engagement of youth in public life;
- 41.6: Creation of nationalism and patriotism in youth;
- 41.7: Report to the SG;
- 41.8: Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG.



CHAPTER IX: DEPUTIES SECRETARIES

Article 42 Appointment of deputies secretaries

42.1: The Chairman may appoint a Deputy or Deputies Secretaries;

42.2: Any Secretary residing out of Africa, shall be deputized by a person(s) residing within the SSUF/A Headquarters vicinity.

CHAPTER X: APPOINTMENT OF ADVISORS

Article 43 The Chairman may appoint an advisor(s) to any of the Movement relevant institutions or offices.

CHAPTER XI: CHAPTERS ORGANS

Article 44 Country Liberation Council(CLC)

44.1: There shall be established a Country Liberation Council(CLC) composed of the following:-

44.1.1: Chapter Chairperson;

44.1.2: Deputy Chairperson;

44.1.3: Chapter Secretary;

44.1.4: A woman;

44.1.5: A youth;

44.1.6: A veteran;

44.1.7: A student;

44.1.8: A person with special need; and



44.1.9: Two ordinary Chapter member delegates.

44.2 The quorum of the CLC shall be by a simple majority.

44.3 The resolutions of the CLC shall be passed by a simple majority.

44.4 The CLC conference shall convene after ever one year; but it may hold an extraordinary meeting, if need be.

44.5 Voting shall be by secret ballot.

Article 45 Functions and Powers of the Country liberation Council

45.1 The functions and Powers shall be as follows: -

45.1.1 Electing the Chairperson.

45.1.2 Formation of the election committee to conduct the elections;

45.1.3 To constitute committees to perform specific tasks;

45.1.4 To approve the SSUF/A programs in the country;

45.1.5 Approve the EC annual budget;

45.1.6 Review the decisions made by the EC;

45.1.7 Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman or the SG;

45.1.8 To determine its internal rules;

45.1.9 To approve the Executive Committee members;

45.1.10 To allow the establishment of a country branch(-es);

45.1.11 The elections of the CLC shall be after ever five years.



Article 46 Chapter Executive Committee

46.1 There shall be established a SSUF/A Executive Committee at the Chapter level know as the Chapter Executive Committee (CEC).

46.2 Chapter Executive Committee shall be comprised of:

46.3 Chapter Executive Committee Chairman;

46.4 Secretary for Mobilization and Organization;

46.5 Secretary for Culture, Information and Communication;

46.6. Secretary for Administration and Finance; and

46.7 Secretary for Social Welfare and Services.

46.8 The Chairman of the Executive shall be appointed and may be dismissed by the Chairman of the Movement.

46.9 The other Executive Committee members shall be appointed by the Chairman of the Executive Committee; and be approved by the Chapter Liberation Council.

46.10 The Chapter Executive Committee Chairman may dismiss the other four Executive Committee members with the Chapter Liberation Council approval.

46.11 The Executive Committee may establish committees to perform specific functions.

Article 47 Functions of Chapter Executive Committee

47.1 The Chapter Executive Committee shall:

47.2 Be responsible for the implementation of the Chapter policies;



47.3 Be in charge of day to day activities of the SSUF/A in the Chapter;

47.4 Manage and control the funds of the Movement at the Chapter;

47.5 Implement the directives from the higher authorities of the Movement;

47.6 Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Secretary for External Affairs, SG or the Chairman.

Article 48 Chairman of the Executive Committee

48.1 Chairman shall be:

48.2 Head of the Executive Committee;

48.3 Shall be appointed by the Chairman;

48.4 Report to the SG through the Secretary for the External Affairs;

48.5 Appoint the other Executive Committee members and submit to the Chapter Liberation Council for approval;

48.6 Remove a member of the Executive Committee through the CLC;

48.7 Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Secretary for External Affairs, SG or the Chairman.

Article 49 Secretary for Mobilization and organization

49.1 The Secretary shall:

49.2 Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

A handwritten signature or set of initials, possibly 'D' or 'P', written in black ink.

49.3 Implement plans for mobilization, recruitment, orientation and retention of members in conformity with the Movement stands on the same;

49.4 Ensure commitment of the members to the ideology, vision, mission and programs of the Movement;

49.5. Organise public rallies, conferences, meetings and workshops;

49.6. Report to the Chairman of the Executive Committee;

49.7. Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman of the Executive Committee.

Article 50 Secretary for Culture, Information and Communication

The Secretary shall:

50.1 Be official spoke person of the Movement at the Chapter;

50.2 Be responsible for the issuance of press releases, and organise conferences;

50.3 Be official spoke person of the Chapter Executive Committee;

50.4 Develop cultural activities, folklore shows;

50.5 Report to the Executive Committee Chairman;

50.6 Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman of the Executive Committee.

Article 51 Secretary for Administration and Finance

51.1 The Secretary shall:



51.2 Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

51.3. Be the custodian of the finances and assets of the Movement in the Chapter;

51.4 Report to the Chapter Executive Committee Chairman;

51.5 Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman of the Executive Committee.

Article 52 Secretary for Social Welfare

52.1 The Secretary shall:

52.2 Develop guidelines and terms of reference for the running of the Secretariat;

52.3 Implement policies on all aspects of social welfare;

52.4 Report to the Chapter Executive Committee Chairman;

52.5. Perform any other function or duties that may be assigned to by the Chairman of the Executive Committee.

CHAPTER XII: MILITARY AFFAIRS OF THE SSUF/A

Article 53 The Commander -In-Chief shall set up a General Military Council(GMC) under him that shall be the supreme technical body of the army responsible for the day to day conduct of the war.



53.1 The general policies, procedures, rules and regulations of the army functions, powers and accountabilities, shall be worked out by the General Military Council.

CHAPTER XIII: ESTABLISHMENT OF AN INDEPENDENT JUDICIARY

Article 54 Depending on the situations within the liberated areas, the Chairman of the Movement, shall order for the establishment of an Independent Judiciary.

CHAPTER XIV: SSUF/A FOREIGN POLICY

Article 55. The SSUF/A shall cooperate with all countries and organizations.

55.1 The SSUF/A shall support and respect the International Conventions on Human Rights and other similar International protocols.

55.2 Seek inter national support for just cause of our people.

55.3 Support just causes for freedom, justice, equality, democracy and human rights.

CHAPTER XV: SSUF/A POSITION ON PEACEFUL RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH SUDAN CONFLICT

Article 56 By engaging in negotiations w ith the government of the day/ stakeholders.



CHAPTER XVI: CIVIL ADMINISTRATION IN THE LIBERATED AREAS OF SOUTH SUDAN

Article 57 Depending on the situations within the liberated areas, the Chairman shall order for an establishment of the Civil Administration.

CHAPTER XVII : RELIEF AND HUMANITARIAN AFFAIRS

Article 58 The Chairman shall establish The South Sudan Relief and Rehabilitation Association;

58.1 It shall coordinate and facilitate relief and rehabilitation.

58.2. It shall be under a Director to be appointed for;

58.3 It shall fall under the Secretariat for Relief, Rehabilitation and Humanitarian Affairs.

CHAPTER XVIII: ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DIRECTORATE OF PUBLIC SECURITY

Article 59 . The Chairman shall establish the Directorate known as the Directorate of Public Security(PS);

59.2 The Directorate shall fall under the office of the Chairman;

59.3 The Directorate shall be in charge of public security;

59.4 The Chairman shall appoint a Director for this Directorate.



CHAPTER XIX: STATES GOVERNORS AND THE DEPUTY

GOVERNORS

Article 60 The Chairman shall appoint a state Governor to any of the ten states of South Sudan(Northern Bhar el Ghazal state, Unity state, Upper Nile state, Western Bhar el Ghazal state, Warrap state, Lakes state, Jongeli state, Western Equatoria state, Central Equatoria state and Eastern Equatoria state);

60.1. A Governor of a state shall be in charge of the state SSUF/A organizational structures;

60.2. A Governor shall manage a state on behalf of the Chairman;

60.3 The Chairman shall appoint a Deputy Governor to assist the Governor in the administration of a state.

CHAPTER XX: ESTABLISHMENT OF THE POPULAR ORGANIZATIONS

Article 61 The Chairman may establish the SSUF/A Popular Organizations (Women League, Youth League, and Students League).

CHAPTER XXI: SYNDICATED ORGANIZATIONS

Article 62 . Shall comprise and not limited to the organized groups of: Individuals, workers, professionals, farmers, traders, persons with especial needs.



CHAPTER XXII: THE SSUF/A FINANCES

Article 63. Donations, grants, gifts and any other legal contributions;

63.1 Movement card membership fees;

63.2 Any other legitimate fundraising activities income.

CHAPTER XXIII: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Article 64 Discipline in the SSUF/A

64.1 The National Liberation Council shall make rules, regulations and procedures governing discipline, code of conducts, financial matters, and other relevant matters for the SSUF/A;

64.2 If the National Liberation Council is not formed, the Chairman shall make orders for the making of that same under Article 20.7, of this Constitution.

64.3 If the National Liberation Council is not in session, the Chairman may make orders for the same, provided that, the same are submitted to the NLC for its certification or rejection.

Article 65 The SSUF/A Logo

65.1 The Fish Eagle(white head Eagle), symbol or emblem of the Movement(SSUF/A).

Article 66 Interm Provisions



66.1 This Constitution shall be adopted by a simple majority of the SSUF/A Delegates.

Article 67 Amendment of this Constitution.

67.1 This Constitution may be amended by simple majority of the quorum of the National Liberation Council;

67.2. A motion to amend this Constitution shall be tabled by the Chairman; in a written form;

67.3 The motion for the amendment shall be served to every member of NLC one month prior to the meeting.

67.4 This Constitution is adopted by the 03/06/2021.

Signed

General Paul Malong Awan Anei, Chairman/Commander -In-Chief of the South Sudan United Front/Army(SSUF/A)



